Kyle Schmidt

From: Sherry Durkee <sherry.durkee@sandites.org>
Sent: Monday, October 6, 2025 5:58 PM
To: Mike Carter
Subject: Re: nda
Caution! This message was sent from outside your organization. Allow sender | Block sender
Thank you!

Sherry Durkee, Superintendent
Sand Springs Public Schools
(0) 918-246-1406

On Mon, Oct 6, 2025 at 5:57 PM Mike Carter <Mike.Carter@sandspringsok.gov> wrote:
David is out of town. We will try to have it there for everyone in the morning.
Sentfrom my iPhone

On Oct 6, 2025, at 5:40 PM, Sherry Durkee <sherry.durkee@sandites.org> wrote:

Hey, don't forget to send your revised NDA agreement.

Sherry Durkee, Superintendent
Sand Springs Public Schools
(0) 918-246-1406

CAS Administration
Sand Springs Schools
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This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use
of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in
error, please notify the system manager. This message contains confidential information
and is intended only for the individual named. If you are not the named addressee, you
should not disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail. Please notify the sender
immediately by e-mail if you have received this e-mail by mistake, and delete this e-mail
from your system. If you are not the intended recipient, you are notified that disclosing,



copying, distributing, or taking any action in reliance on the contents of this information is
strictly prohibited.
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